
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Neil Crawford 
08 May 2015 14:35 
David Bradbury; M.Smith@maxfordham.com 
David Peacock; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; richard moss; Simon Lawrence; 
Simon O'Connor 
RE: Grenfell Tower Kitchen Window Fan 

Hi Dave 

Colour for the components sitting on the external fagade to be RAL7012 Basalt Grey 30% gloss to match external 
cladding (internally to be white). 

From: David Bradbury [mailto:DavidBradbury@jswright.co.uk] 
Sent: 08 May 2015 14:24 
To: M.Smith@maxfordham.com; Neil Crawford 
Cc: David Peacock; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; richard moss; Simon Lawrence; Simon O'Connor 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Kitchen Window Fan 

Thanks Matt. 

Neil, please email below and attachments regarding the kitchen extract fans, can you let me have any comments 
please. 

Rich, I've just got your message confirming Rydons have said the fascia board thickness does not exceed 32mm. 
thanks. 

Kind regards, 

Dave Bradbury 
Design Manager 
Head Office 

Tel: | | I Fax: | | I Mob: | 11 Email: davidbradburv(S).iswriqht.co.uk I Web: 
vwvw.iswriqht.co.uk 

From: M.Smith@maxfordham.com [mailto:M.Smith@maxfordham.com] 
Sent: 08 May 2015 13:55 
To: David Bradbury 
Cc: David Peacock; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; richard moss; Simon Lawrence; Simon O'Connor 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Kitchen Window Fan 

Af ternoon Dave 

The only comment f rom me wou ld be to ensure that Studio E have been kept in the loop regarding 
co lour / in tegrat ion w i th the facade system. 

Kind regards, 

Regards 
Neil 
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Mat t 

MAXFORDHAM 
42-43 Gloucester Crescent 
London 
NW17PE 

maxfordham.com 

Max Fordham LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England and Wales Number OC300026 
Registered office 42-43 Gloucester Crescent, London, NW17PE 

From: David Bradbury <DavidBradburv@iswriaht.co.uk> 
To: Simon Lawrence <slawrence@rydon.co.uk>, "M.Smith@maxfordham.com" <M.Smith@maxfordham.com> 
Cc: Simon O'Connor <SOConnor(a)rvdon.co.uk>, David Peacock <DavidPeacock(a)iswriqht.co.uk>, richard moss <richardmoss@iswriqht.co.uk>, 
"d.campbell@maxfordham.com" <d.campbell@maxfordham.com> 
Date: 08/05/2015 11:26 
Subject: Grenfell Tower Kitchen Window Fan 

Simon / Matt , 

We are about to order the attached fans for the kitchens. Can you let me have any comments by this afternoon if possible 
before we place the order. 

Please see email below also confirming suitability for facia of 25mm and for high rise apartments. 

Simon, I asked about the colour and it comes as standard in white and they don't offer the facility to get them coloured for us. 
However the louvre is separate (as part of the window mounting kit) so they can be sent off separately for colouring. 

Kind regards, 

Dave Bradbury 
Design Manager 
Head Office 

I Fax:! llMob: 11 Email: davidbradburv@iswriqht.co.uk I Web: www.iswriqht.co.uk 

From: Geraint Bessant [mailto:Geraint.Bessant@nuaire.co.uk1 
Sent: 08 May 2015 10:27 
To: David Bradbury 
Subject: Quote: Grenfell Tower 

Hi David, 

Please find attached, as discussed, the quotation required for Grenfell Tower. 

I can confirm that the CYFAN unit is suitable for being mounted in the required facia of 25mm (designed for 4mm -
32mm thickness). As there are spring loaded backdraught shutters supplied with the unit we can confirm that the unit 
is suitable for installation into high rise apartments as required. 

I have attached the data sheets for your perusal. If you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me on 
the number below. 
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Kind regards, 

Geraint Bessant | Residential Design Estimator 
t f l | e Geraint.Bessant(ainuaire.co.uk www.nuaire.co.uk 
Nuaire Limited | Western Industrial Estate | Caerphilly | CF83 1 NA | United Kingdom 

nuaire FOR THE COMPLETE VENTILATION SOLUTION 

Z 2m 

WE MASTERED IT! 
Our award winning, all-in-one Ductmaster Thermal ducting system 
solves the issue of insulating through un-heated spaces, helping you 
meet building regs and improve thermal efficiency. Lightweight material 
and quick-fix clip system mean no tape and sealant, so you save time 
and money on site. 
Find out more »www.nuaire.GO.uk/residential 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. The email does not constitute a commitment by Nuaire Limited. Nuaire Limited is registered in England & Wales, company 
number 877308. Registered office: Nuaire Ltd, Western Ind Est, Caerphilly CF83 1 NA. 

This e-mail has been scanned for all vimses by Claranet. The 
service is powered by MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive 
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit: 
http ://www. claranet. co.uk 

[attachment "Fan 
Data Sheet_CYFAN-C I&M.pdf' deleted by Matt Smith/MaxFordham] [attachment "Fan Data 
Sheet_CYFAN-WKIT.pdf' deleted by Matt Smith/MaxFordham] 
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This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Claranet. The 
service is powered by MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive 
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit: 
http://www.claranet.co.uk 
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